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From: Morris, David (MSP)
To: Gackstetter, Lance (MSP)
Subject: FW: FOIA CR-20048219
Date: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:12:53 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Concealed Pistol License Annual Report 2016 final.pdf
CPL Firearms Expenses - 2016 - legislative report.xlsx

FYI
David M. Morris
State Administrative Manager 15
Budget & Financial Services Division
Michigan State Police
7150 Harris Drive
Lansing, MI 48913
Cell (517) 512-5362

From: Molzan, Lucinda (MSP) 
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Morris, David (MSP) 
Cc: Baker, Amanda J. (MSP) 
Subject: RE: FOIA CR-20048219
Dave,
The expenses they are looking for is provided from the annual CPL report. I have attached the FY17
report that covers the dates in question. In addition, if you need it I also attached my working
document to provide the expense totals listed in the report.
Cindy

From: Morris, David (MSP) 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 4:26 PM
To: Molzan, Lucinda (MSP) <MolzanL@michigan.gov>
Cc: Baker, Amanda J. (MSP) <BakerA3@michigan.gov>
Subject: Fwd: FOIA CR-20048219
I assume this is CJIC revenue. Please check and estimate time for FOI.

-------- Original Message --------
From: "Gackstetter, Lance (MSP)" <GackstetterL1@michigan.gov>
Date: Tue, October 03, 2017 4:21 PM -0400
To: "Baker, Amanda J. (MSP)" <BakerA3@michigan.gov>
CC: "Morris, David (MSP)" <MorrisD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: FOIA CR-20048219

Good afternoon!
The department has received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for the below
information. Please provide the following records:
-Please provide “A list of expenditures made by the Department of State Police from money
received under the Firearms Act (1927 PA 372, MCL 28.421 et. Seq.), regardless of purpose,
between October 1, 2015 to September 30, 2016.
RECORDS OR AN ESTIMATE* MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE RECORDS RESOURCE UNIT NO LATER
THAN COB ON 10/06/17.
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FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011 5 year average 2011-2015
CCW Revenue 8,020,921.00$    5,362,460$       4,990,028$       4,291,591$       2,399,029$       2,097,631$   5,012,806$      
CCW - livescan amount 2,875,980.00$    1,707,346$       1,653,855$       2,807,051$       2,058,793$       1,820,550$   
Total CCW revenue 10,896,901$       7,069,806$       6,643,883$       7,098,643$       4,457,822$       3,918,181$   

Expenses FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014
Payroll 1,583,179.36$    1,555,862$       1,314,659$       
Non-Payroll 222,769.39$       512,868           375,673           
Total Expenses 1,805,949$         2,068,730$       1,690,332$       

Balance 6,214,972$         3,293,730$       3,299,696$       

CPL Original Law
County Clerk 26.00$               
County Sheriff 15.00                 
MSP 64.00                 

105.00$             

MSP CPL Split New license Renewal
FBI fingerprint check 14.50                 
MSP fingerprint check 30.00                 
CCW 19.50                 64.00               

64.00                 64.00               

MSP CPL Split New license Renewal
FBI fingerprint check 12.75                 2/1/2015 - FBI rate adjusted
MSP fingerprint check 30.00                 
CCW 21.25                 64.00               

64.00                 64.00               

12/1/2015 - Law Change Public Act 3 of 2015

CPL New License Renewal
County Clerk 26.00$               36.00$             
County Sheriff -                     
MSP 74.00                 79.00               

100.00$             115.00$           

MSP CPL Split New license Renewal
FBI fingerprint check 12.75                 
MSP fingerprint check 30.00                 12/1/2015 - Law Change
CCW 31.25                 79.00               

74.00                 79.00               
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w/livescan

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011 FY 2010
Month CCW CCW CCW CCW CCW CCW CCW
October 299,043.75       236,263.50    241,411.50    305,219.00    196,537.00    270,916.25    322,201.00
November 296,532.50       175,725.00    208,646.50    277,843.50    179,940.75    237,770.50    269,420.25
December -                   196,491.00    186,961.50    319,673.00    188,309.00    190,973.75    278,630.00
January -                   213,345.00    210,622.50    596,475.00    264,231.00    238,845.75    383,864.25
February -                   270,036.25    256,263.00    606,721.50    328,278.50    230,056.75    428,744.25
March -                   344,400.00    319,522.50    639,342.00    392,322.50    361,330.75    566,984.00
April -                   291,100.00    301,306.50    556,875.00    347,450.00    294,899.00    407,566.50
May -                   237,633.50    244,431.00    377,338.50    311,454.00    240,248.25    387,038.75
June -                   229,091.75    200,376.00    249,628.50    250,875.50    200,325.75    314,814.50
July -                   233,248.75    192,029.50    245,728.50    232,204.50    171,851.00    260,117.00
August -                   225,500.00    177,754.50    231,511.50    274,131.00    201,258.75    285,642.50
September 0 234,827.50  189,486.00  225,278.50  242,552.00    198,547.25  290,037.00
Total 595,576.25       2,887,662.25 2,728,811.00 4,631,634.50 3,208,285.75 2,837,023.75 4,195,060.00 

FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 FY 2012 FY 2011 FY 2010
Month CPLR CPLR CPLR CPLR CPLR CPLR CPLR
October 343,872.00       391,552.00    310,144.00    155,904.00    89,856.00      512.00           0.00
November 407,936.00       301,248.00    237,824.00    -                 77,952.00      24,320.00      0.00
December 448.00             318,656.00    231,488.00    276,224.00    76,864.00      38,080.00      0.00
January 2,197,705.75    372,736.00    333,376.00    237,760.00    -                 59,264.00      0.00
February 1,172,650.75    320,960.00    301,248.00    225,472.00    202,752.00    117,824.00    0.00
March 1,221,079.75    381,632.00    367,104.00    232,960.00    111,680.00    131,456.00    0.00
April 974,829.50       366,464.00    372,736.00    258,560.00    100,992.00    6,592.00        0.00
May 807,402.00       315,968.00    332,928.00    251,904.00    100,416.00    278,336.00    0.00
June 787,536.00       379,648.00    350,912.00    241,856.00    97,344.00      105,472.00    1,024.00
July 791,748.75       332,032.00    356,480.00    299,136.00    122,496.00    112,320.00    4,224.00
August 829,650.75       701,248.00    345,984.00    287,296.00    138,496.00    110,213.00    5,568.00
September 766,465.50       -               374,818.00  (64.00)          130,688.00    96,768.00    16,448.00

CCW only, without livescan Total 10,301,324.75  4,182,144.00 3,915,042.00 2,467,008.00 1,249,536.00 1,081,157.00 27,264.00      

10,896,901.00  7,069,806.25 6,643,853.00 

348,630.00       1,707,346.33 1,653,824.85 2,807,051.21 2,058,792.99 1,820,550.00 2,692,017.11 
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FIREARMS
JOHNSON DEPARTM 14 29,002.45   100% 29,002.45 28,422.40 
PIERCE, J DEPARTM P11 21,034.57   100% 21,034.57 210.35    5,048.30   
CRAMER, DATA CODE7 16,252.85   100% 16,252.85 4,063.21   
FINK, KAR DATA CODE7 12,172.49   100% 12,172.49 3,043.12   
DANIEL, N GENERAL E7 14,822.84   100% 14,822.84 4,446.85   
MARTIN, CGENERAL E7 10,685.54   100% 10,685.54 10,685.54 
MITCHELL GENERAL E7 100% -            -            

JOHNSON DEPARTM 14 120,415.32 50% 60,207.66 59,003.51 
PIERCE, J DEPARTM P11 90,326.36   50% 45,163.18 451.63    10,839.16 
CRAMER, DATA CODE7 67,780.01   50% 33,890.01 8,472.50   
FINK, KAR DATA CODE7 54,194.79   50% 27,097.40 6,774.35   
DANIEL, N GENERAL E7 24,344.33   50% 12,172.17 3,651.65   
MARTIN, CGENERAL E7 25,128.80   50% 12,564.40 12,564.40 
MITCHELL GENERAL E7 18,986.58   50% 9,493.29   2,847.99   
CURTIS, CGENERAL 6 4,631.15     50% 2,315.58   694.67      
LUKCO, ALSTUDENT A 12,150.59   50% 6,075.30   1,822.59   
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10/1/15-12/5/15
10/1/15-12/5/15
10/1/15-12/5/15
10/1/15-12/5/15
10/1/15-12/5/15
10/1/15-12/5/15

12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
12/6/15-9/30/16
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FY16 S&W SUMMARY- CJIC type actual back into spreadsheet
actual Variables

Remaining Pay Periods 26.1 Hrs/PP 4 54 33% BCR
Insurance PP's Left 25.1 BLT 40 57 90%

Fill Vacancies 26.1 2 99 05% Insurance
Fill Vacancies 26.1 0.0% 17 100.50% 3.2%

36 101.80%
 4N 60.5500%

4M 60.5500%

 CLASSIFICATION
PAY 

RATE #1 SALARY / WAGES LONGEVITY ERC PAY

CLEANING / 
CLOTHING 

ALLOW.
TOTAL 

COMPENSATION RETIREMENT
EST. 

NSURANCE
PROJECTED 

PAYROLL
FUND 

ASSIGNED Section
ADMINISTRATION
Brinningstaull, Dawn T STATE BUREAU ADMINISTRATOR STATE BUREA 61.41 128,224.08 790.10 0.00 0 00 129,014.18 69,953.59 15,245 92 214,213 69 4199 ADMN
Bower, Katie A STATE ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER-2 16 53.80 112,334.40 790.10 0.00 0 00 113,124.50 61,326.85 1,951 62 176,402 97 4199 ADMN
Vacant (New) STATE ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGER-2 16 46.16 0.00 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A Vacant ADMN
Delacruz-smith, Julie A EXECUTIVE SECRETARY-E E10 22.88 47,773.44 0 00 0.00 0 00 47,773.44 28,327.11 15,342.79 91,443.34 4199 ADMN
OTAL REPORTING AND ANALYSIS 288,331.92 #N/A 0.00 0.00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

SOR Unit
SOR Unit
Kelley, Marci S DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-2 13 33.53 70,010.64 0 00 0.00 0 00 70,010.64 40,135.80 21,113 21 131,259 65 4290 SOR
Goucher, Lisa K DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 300.11 0.00 0 00 50,370.35 29,313.47 3,364 50 83,048.32 4199 SOR-Fees
Vacant (Hornby, Sabrina ) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 21.17 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 4199 SOR-Fees
Kalisz, Greg A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 0 00 0.00 0 00 68,653.44 37,089.01 15,445 62 121,188 07 4199 SOR-Fees
Marinoff, Melissa A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 300 01 0.00 0 00 63,879.61 36,796.55 14,590 38 115,266.54 4290 SOR
Wrinkle, Talmadge A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 300 01 0.00 0 00 63,879.61 36,862.20 7,995 80 108,737 61 4199 SOR-Fees
Jegla, Sharon M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 370 05 0.00 0 00 63,949.65 36,811.77 16,144 68 116,906.10 4290 SOR
Beckner, Jessina M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST TRAINEE 30.45 63,579.60 370 05 0.00 0 00 63,949.65 36,811.90 19,942.75 120,704.30 4199 SOR-Fees
Cabrera, Stella J GENERAL OFFICE ASSISTANT-E E7 21.65 45,205.20 341 54 0.00 0 00 45,546.74 24,599.16 14,215 85 84,361.75 4199 SOR-Fees
Harris, Christopher M STATE POLICE SERGEANT 12 36.19 75,564.72 0 00 1,405.60 552 20 77,522.52 78,865.75 20,966 61 177,354 88 4290 SOR
Bell, Richard V STATE POLICE TROOPER-E E11 32.75 68,382.00 790 00 1,405.60 552 20 71,129.80 72,316.30 20,873 37 164,319.47 4199 SOR-Fees
Smith, Kenneth R STATE POLICE TROOPER-E E11 32.44 67,734.72 610 00 1,405.60 552 20 70,302.52 71,785.68 4,311 69 146,399 89 4199 SOR-Fees
Hoffmann, Brenda M STATE POLICE TROOPER-E E11 32.44 67,734.72 370 00 1,405.60 552 20 70,062.52 71,185.57 1,270.43 142,518 52 4199 SOR-Fees

Subtotal 767,674.08 3,751.77 5,622.40 2,208.80 779,257.05 572,573.17 160,234.89 1,512,065.11
TOTAL SOR 767,674.08 3,751.77 5,622.40 2,208.80 779,257.05 572,573.17 160,234.89 1,512,065.11 * 1/2 Ashley Goo

INCIDENT SECTION
Administrative Unit
Renz, Alan J STATE POLICE FIRST LIEUTENANT 15 49.96 104,316.48 610.10 1,405.60 507 02 106,839.20 110,253.31 20,104.12 237,196 63 4199 ERS
Brunger, Amanda SECRETARY-A 9 23.00 48,024.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 48,024.00 27,542.29 19,133 36 94,699.65 4290 SOR

Subtotal 152,340.48 610.10 1,405.60 507 02 154,863.20 137,795.59 39,237.48 331,896 27
Enforcement Records Section
Stokes, David E STATE POLICE LIETNANT 14 40.21 83,958.48 610 00 1,405.60 507 02 86,481.10 88,368.91 21,390 86 196,240 87 4199 ERS
Vacant (Stokes, David E) STATE POLICE SERGEANT 37.82 78,968.16 0 00 1,405.60 507 02 80,918.60 81,323.19 20,330 80 182,572 59 Vacant ERS
Vacant STATE POLICE TROOPER-E E11 31.48 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 Vacant ERS
Kline, Phylena A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 480.10 0.00 0 00 69,133.54 39,735.49 15,445 62 124,314.65 4199 ERS
Vacant (Moore, Chris M) DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST 12 24.38 50,905.44 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,905.44 30,823.24 12,726 36 94,455.04 Vacant ERS
Starks, Amanda D DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST TRAINEE-E 9 26.52 55,373.76 0 00 0.00 0 00 55,373.76 29,939.05 13,179 31 98,492.12 4199 ERS
Murray, Douglas M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 26.66 55,666.08 260 00 0.00 0 00 55,926.08 32,255.30 7,833 92 96,015.30 4199 ERS
McQueen, Julie A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 370 00 0.00 0 00 50,440.24 27,996.12 13,958.14 92,394 50 4199 ERS
Jones, Carla D DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 10 23.98 50,070.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,070.24 26,579.20 13,737 98 90,387.42 Vacant ERS
Schneider, Marilyn DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,070.24 28,987.18 4,063 04 83,120.46 4199 ERS

Subtotal 543,736.08 1,720.10 2,811.20 1,014 04 549,319.24 386,007.69 122,666 03 1,057,992 96
TOTAL INCIDENT SECTION 696,076.56 2,330.20 4,216.80 1,521.06 704,182.44 523,803.28 161,903.51 1,389,889.23

Traffic Crash Reporting Section
Traffic Crash Reporting Section
Smith, Sydney B DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 39.54 82,559.52 790.10 0.00 0 00 83,349.62 45,155.88 13,735.14 142,240.64 Split TCR
Heinze, Amanda J DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 300 01 0.00 0 00 68,953.45 39,474.96 19,771 29 128,199.70 Split TCR
Russo, Jeremy S DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 21.78 45,476.64 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,476.64 27,207.16 923 62 73,607.42 Split TCR
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ASSIGNED Section

Beck, Teresa K DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 610.10 0.00 0 00 64,189.70 34,750.19 14,590 38 113,530.27 Split TCR
Pohl, Dorothy DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 790 00 0.00 0 00 56,560.48 30,569.87 14,429 53 101,559.88 Split TCR
Barrett, Marie L DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 300.11 0.00 0 00 50,370.35 30,029.75 7,939 08 88,339.18 Split TCR
Fattal, Marilynne J DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 8 21.47 44,829.36 0 00 0.00 0 00 44,829.36 26,836.91 3,953.48 75,619.75 Split TCR
Carlson, Scott L STATE POLICE SERGEANT 12 37.82 78,968.16 480 00 1,405.60 552 20 81,405.96 83,277.25 21,003 91 185,687.12 Split TCR
Pioszak, Christine L DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 480 00 0.00 0 00 50,550.24 29,073.54 16,145 97 95,769.75 Split TCR
Vacant (Muckle) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 7 21.17 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 Vacant - 41140 TCR

Subtotal 539,977.68 3,750 32 1,405.60 552 20 545,685.80 346,375.51 112,492.40 1,004,553.71
FARS Unit
Stanton, Angela R DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 10 25.77 53,807.76 300.11 0.00 0 00 54,107.87 30,992.72 19,741 51 104,842.10 FARS FARS
Sierra, Irma L DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 790.10 0.00 0 00 69,443.54 37,603.11 7,918 62 114,965 27 FARS FARS

Subtotal 122,461.20 1,090 21 0.00 0 00 123,551.41 68,595.83 27,660.13 219,807.37
TOTAL TRAFFIC CRASH REPORTING SECTION 662,438.88 4,840.53 1,405.60 552.20 669,237.21 414,971.34 140,152.53 1,224,361.08

State Records Management System (SRMS) Section
Admin
Phelps, Robert B DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-4 15 43.97 91,809.36 260 00 0.00 0 00 92,069.36 55,371.70 2,547 33 149,988 39 0001 SRMS
Staercke, Alison M SECRETARY-A 9 24.21 50,550.48 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,550.48 30,446.17 3,439 09 84,435.74 0001 SRMS

Subtotal 142,359.84 260 00 0.00 0 00 142,619.84 85,817.87 5,986.42 234,424.13
Quality Assurance Unit
Moore, Chris M DEPARTMENTAL SPECIALIST-2 13 35.87 74,896.56 300 01 0.00 0 00 75,196.57 43,422.51 7,098 60 125,717 68 0001 SRMS
Warner, Susan B DEPARTMENTAL SPECIALIST-2 13 33.53 70,010.64 0 00 0.00 0 00 70,010.64 41,899.90 1,427 39 113,337.93 0001 SRMS-fee

Subtotal 144,907.20 300 01 0.00 0 00 145,207.21 85,322.40 8,525 99 239,055.60
SRMS Unit
Newcomb, Katie J DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 37.23 77,736.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 77,736.24 46,471.05 1,581 50 125,788.79 0001 SRMS
Shelden, Joel L DEPARTMENTAL SPECIALIST-2 13 35.87 74,896.56 0 00 0.00 0 00 74,896.56 45,038.16 2,227.46 122,162.18 0001 SRMS
Dowell, Mary K DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 10 25.77 53,807.76 0 00 0.00 0 00 53,807.76 31,941.70 15,142 32 100,891.78 0001 SRMS
Alimo, Amy C DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 21.78 45,476.64 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,476.64 27,079.79 7,999.43 80,555.86 0001 SRMS
Vacant DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST 9-11 24.38 0.00 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A Vacant SRMS
Bielak, Lauren W DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 20.85 43,534.80 0 00 0.00 0 00 43,534.80 25,917.30 7,622 83 77,074.93 0001 SRMS

Subtotal 295,452.00 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

MICR Section
Jenkins, Monica S DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 39.54 82,559.52 790.10 0.00 0 00 83,349.62 45,222.54 8,381.46 136,953 62 4199 MICR
Vacant (Rahn, Bradley B) DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST 9-11 24.38 0.00 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A Vacant MICR
Arritt, Elizabeth J DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 370 05 0.00 0 00 69,023.49 39,679.32 20,026.15 128,728.96 4199 MICR
Kines, Jessica L DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 10 24.39 50,926.32 300.11 0.00 0 00 51,226.43 29,386.00 19,681.42 100,293.85 4199 MICR
Hehrer, Laura M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 7 19.96 41,676.48 0 00 0.00 0 00 41,676.48 24,085.60 11,898 52 77,660.60 4199 MICR
Olney, Karis L DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 8 18.86 39,379.68 0 00 0.00 0 00 39,379.68 23,505.66 6,377.79 69,263.13 4199 MICR
Vacant STUDENT ASSISTANT 15.19 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 Vacant MICR

Subtotal 283,195.44 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
TOTAL SRMS Section 865,914.48 #N/A 0.00 0.00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

CRIMINAL HISTORY
Administrative Unit
Rivet, Gregory DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-4 15 43.97 91,809.36 370 05 0.00 0 00 92,179.41 53,121.87 16,690 92 161,992.20 4199 CHR
Kilvington, Ted J DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 480.10 0.00 0 00 64,059.70 36,801.46 13,034 26 113,895.42 3470 Grant
Williams, Sherri L DEPARTMENTAL SPECIALIST-2 13 35.87 74,896.56 790.10 0.00 0 00 75,686.66 40,989.38 13,575 33 130,251.37 4199 CHR
Foster, Toni L DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 260 00 0.00 0 00 56,030.48 31,558.58 19,781 91 107,370.97 4199 CHR
Andersen, Ashley A SECRETARY-A 9 20.10 41,968.80 0 00 0.00 0 00 41,968.80 24,853.99 14,899 89 81,722.68 4199 CHR

Subtotal 328,024.80 1,900 25 0.00 0 00 329,925.05 187,325.27 77,982 31 595,232.63
Criminal History
Rosin, Sherry L DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 37.23 77,736.24 300 01 0.00 0 00 78,036.25 44,977.96 17,128 64 140,142.85 4199 CHR
Campbell, Paulette J DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 480.10 0.00 0 00 64,059.70 36,801.08 11,249.19 112,109.97 4199 CHR
Self, Todd D DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST TRAINEE-E 9 23.01 48,044.88 260 00 0.00 0 00 48,304.88 26,156.48 19,590 25 94,051 61 4199 CHR
ICHAT
Arnold, Amanda S DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 260 00 0.00 0 00 50,330.24 27,241.40 20,707 60 98,279 24 4199 CHR
Beck, Linda A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 1,040 00 0.00 0 00 56,810.48 30,729.96 14,429 53 101,969 97 4199 CHR
Betts, Jennifer L DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 790 00 0.00 0 00 56,560.48 30,658.66 7,655.73 94,874.87 4199 CHR
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McConnell, Carol M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 1,040 00 0.00 0 00 51,110.24 27,655.05 14,316 09 93,081 38 4199 CHR
Rice, Tammy S DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 260 00 0.00 0 00 50,330.24 29,028.30 7,542 28 86,900.82 4199 CHR
Robinson, Janet M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 480 00 0.00 0 00 50,550.24 27,521.21 4,063 04 82,134.49 4199 CHR
Turner, Cathy A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 1,033 85 0.00 0 00 56,804.33 30,763.67 7,463 02 95,031.02 4199 CHR
Reynolds, Katrina B DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 8 19.69 41,112.72 0 00 0.00 0 00 41,112.72 24,344.51 16,386 59 81,843.82 4199 CHR
Rosser, Kelly M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 7 18.97 39,609.36 0 00 0.00 0 00 39,609.36 22,383.88 10,886 06 72,879.30 4199 CHR
TURNER, DEBORAH STUDENT ASSISTANT-E A  13.49 28,167.12 0 00 0.00 0 00 28,167.12 16,848.89 0 00 45,016.01 4199 CHR

Subtotal 665,842.32 5,943 96 0.00 0 00 671,786.28 375,111.06 151,418 02 1,198,315 36
Records Processing Unit
Matlock, Rhonda M DEPARTMENTAL SUPERVISOR-3 12 32.88 68,653.44 480.10 0.00 0 00 69,133.54 38,444.76 7,918 62 115,496 92 4199 CHR
Vroman, Barbara A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 370 00 0.00 0 00 56,140.48 32,242.42 15,182.73 103,565.63 4199 CHR
Parish, April A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 370 00 0.00 0 00 50,440.24 28,936.09 18,969 92 98,346 25 4199 CHR
Richardson, Johanna R DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 300.11 0.00 0 00 50,370.35 28,890.48 19,668.47 98,929 30 4199 CHR
Zens, Heidi J DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 480 00 0.00 0 00 50,550.24 27,575.49 1,021.78 79,147.51 4199 CHR
Simpson, Laurie A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN E9 23.98 50,070.24 480 00 0.00 0 00 50,550.24 27,347.56 7,939 08 85,836.88 4199 CHR
Crusoe, Yvette DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 247 31 0.00 0 00 50,317.55 28,803.02 19,668.47 98,789 04 4199 CHR
Denovich, Joanne M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 300.11 0.00 0 00 50,370.35 27,141.54 15,463 23 92,975.12 4199 CHR
Stalling, Datrice M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 260 00 0.00 0 00 50,330.24 27,202.05 12,375 09 89,907 38 4199 CHR
Burchfield, Stephanie J DATA CODING OPERATOR-E 6 17.07 35,642.16 0 00 0.00 0 00 35,642.16 20,930.63 20,413 89 76,986.68 4199 CHR
Swift, Jennifer DATA CODING OPERATOR-E 6 16.47 34,389.36 42,455 00 0.00 0 00 76,844.36 41,695.76 15,976 06 134,516.18 4199 CHR
Banda, Debohra L DATA CODING OPERATOR-E E7 19.52 40,757.76 0 00 0.00 0 00 40,757.76 24,038.88 12,563.13 77,359.77 4199 CHR
Wood, Aleasha M DATA CODING OPERATOR-E 6 16.47 34,389.36 0 00 0.00 0 00 34,389.36 20,343.65 18,852 08 73,585.09 4199 CHR
Ault, Ashley DATA CODING OPERATOR-E 5 18.44 38,502.72 0 00 0.00 0 00 38,502.72 22,969.57 7,187.18 68,659.47 4199 CHR
Shewchuck, Joy L DATA CODING OPERATOR-E E7 19.52 40,757.76 0 00 0.00 0 00 40,757.76 23,324.79 14,557 22 78,639.77 4199 CHR

Subtotal 699,354.72 45,742 63 0.00 0 00 745,097.35 419,886.69 207,756 95 1,372,740 99
TOTAL CRIMINAL HISTORY 1,693,221.84 53,586.84 0.00 0.00 1,746,808.68 982,323.02 437,157.28 3,166,288.98

Field Support Section
Admin and LEIN Field Services Unit
Collins, Kevin J DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-4 15 43.97 91,809.36 300 01 0.00 0 00 92,109.37 49,824.32 20,498 84 162,432.53 0001 LEIN
Jewell, Samantha SECRETARY-A 9 20.10 41,968.80 0 00 0.00 0 00 41,968.80 23,763.53 7,552.12 73,284.45 0001 LEIN
Canfield, Elizabeth A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 364 52 0.00 0 00 69,017.96 39,918.06 1,398.12 110,334.14 0001 LEIN
Vandouser, Cari A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.01 48,044.88 0 00 0.00 0 00 48,044.88 28,578.56 11,058 04 87,681.48 0001 LEIN
Powell, Douglas M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,070.24 29,613.32 20,009 06 99,692.62 4199 LEIN-CJIC Fees
Scott, Jerry L DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST TRAINEE-E 9 26.71 55,770.48 370 00 0.00 0 00 56,140.48 32,114.47 20,821 05 109,076.00 4199 LEIN

Subtotal 356,317.20 1,034 53 0.00 0 00 357,351.73 203,812.26 81,337 23 642,501 22
Firearm Records Unit
Johnson, Karen M DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 39.54 82,559.52 480.11 0.00 0 00 83,039.63 47,786.64 20,328.42 151,154.69 4199 Firearms
Pierce, Jason M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 0 00 0.00 0 00 63,579.60 37,873.55 14,089 98 115,543.13 4199 Firearms
Cramer, Patricia DATA CODING OPERATOR-E E7 21.65 45,205.20 370 00 0.00 0 00 45,575.20 26,374.67 13,246 65 85,196 52 4199 Firearms
Fink, Kari S DATA CODING OPERATOR-E E7 18.23 38,064.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 38,064.24 22,644.88 7,854.13 68,563.25 4199 Firearms
Mitchell, Francine F GENERAL OFFICE ASSISTANT-E E7 21.65 45,205.20 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,205.20 24,402.98 13,857 91 83,466.09 4199 Firearms
Vacant (Martin, Cody R) GENERAL OFFICE ASSISTANT-E 5 17.14 35,788.32 0 00 0.00 0 00 35,788.32 21,669.83 8,947 08 66,405.23 Vacant Firearms
Vacant (Lukco, Allison P) STUDENT ASSISTANT-E A  15.19 31,716.72 0 00 0.00 0 00 31,716.72 19,204.47 7,929.18 58,850.37 Vacant Firearms

Subtotal 342,118.80 850.11 0.00 0 00 342,968.91 199,957.03 86,253 35 629,179.29
CPL Unit
Smith, Debra L DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 39.54 82,559.52 1,040 00 0.00 0 00 83,599.52 45,209.34 19,629 87 148,438.73 4199 CPL
Payne, Donna K DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 790.10 0.00 0 00 64,369.70 34,850.39 13,349.47 112,569.56 4199 CPL
Hunt, Skylar C DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 9 19.44 40,590.72 0 00 0.00 0 00 40,590.72 24,496.16 2,124.12 67,211.00 4199 CPL
Vacant (Hunt, Skylar) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 7-9 21.17 44,202.96 0 00 0.00 0 00 44,202.96 26,764.89 11,050.74 82,018.59 Vacant CPL
Vacant (Higbee, Kristen S) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 9 21.17 44,202.96 0 00 0.00 0 00 44,202.96 26,764.89 11,050.74 82,018.59 Vacant CPL
Zavala, Sara R DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 18.43 38,481.84 0 00 0.00 0 00 38,481.84 22,181.46 6,358.10 67,021.40 4199 CPL
Malorni, Samantha A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 23.98 50,070.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,070.24 29,879.12 7,327 56 87,276.92 4199 CPL
Grant, Jacob S DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 18.97 39,609.36 0 00 0.00 0 00 39,609.36 23,550.04 13,745 50 76,904.90 4199 CPL
Vacant (Martin, Cody R) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 21.17 44,202.96 0 00 0.00 0 00 44,202.96 26,764.89 11,050.74 82,018.59 Vacant CPL
Swank, Denise N DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 23.98 50,070.24 260 00 0.00 0 00 50,330.24 28,953.01 7,542 28 86,825.53 4199 CPL
Konwinski, Valerie A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 790 00 0.00 0 00 50,860.24 27,539.57 7,929.76 86,329.57 4199 CPL
Terpstra, Frederick DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 19.10 39,880.80 0 00 0.00 0 00 39,880.80 22,015.78 1,971 82 63,868.40 4199 CPLMSP000061
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Clark, Alyssa N DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 8 19.27 40,235.76 0 00 0.00 0 00 40,235.76 23,987.57 7,340.77 71,564.10 4199 CPL
Gude, Raymone E DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 8 18.86 39,379.68 0 00 0.00 0 00 39,379.68 23,312.37 20,176 90 82,868.95 4199 CPL
Hanses, Kyle W DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 8 18.86 39,379.68 0 00 0.00 0 00 39,379.68 21,901.84 7,190 81 68,472.33 4199 CPL
Davidson, Wendy DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E 7 21.68 45,267.84 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,267.84 26,103.55 12,220.46 83,591.85 4199 CPL

Subtotal 751,784.40 2,880.10 0.00 0 00 754,664.50 434,274.86 160,059 64 1,348,999 00
TOTAL FIELD SUPPORT SECTION 1,450,220.40 4,764.74 0.00 0.00 1,454,985.14 838,044.15 327,650.22 2,620,679.51

Security & Access Section
Administration & Security Unit
Goldstein, Mitzi DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-4 15 43.97 91,809.36 300 01 0.00 0 00 92,109.37 55,098.82 1,852.16 149,060 35 4199 Security
OWEN, MARYLYNN E SECRETARY-A 9 21.97 45,873.36 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,873.36 26,441.65 7,271 62 79,586.63 4199 Security
Rosenbery, Gregg A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 28.46 59,424.48 0 00 0.00 0 00 59,424.48 33,129.35 19,386.41 111,940 24 4199 Security
Cruz, Pamela J DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 480.10 0.00 0 00 64,059.70 36,805.93 14,232.43 115,098.06 4199 LEIN-CJIC Fees
BUR, THOMAS DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 21.78 45,476.64 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,476.64 26,976.44 18,822 81 91,275.89 4199 Security
Mainz, Ryan M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-2 13 33.53 70,010.64 260 00 0.00 0 00 70,270.64 39,984.90 21,113 21 131,368.75 4199 Security

Subtotal 376,174.08 1,040.11 0.00 0 00 377,214.19 218,437.08 82,678 64 678,329 91
Auditing Unit
Jones, Lawrence J DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-2 13 35.87 74,896.56 300 01 0.00 0 00 75,196.57 42,156.57 15,569.42 132,922.56 LE N-Split LE N-Split
Carlsen, Trevor A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST TRAINEE-E 9 30.45 63,579.60 370 00 0.00 0 00 63,949.60 36,758.42 18,750 03 119,458.05 LE N-Split LE N-Split
Hardesty, Jolene C DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 10 25.77 53,807.76 260 00 0.00 0 00 54,067.76 30,389.55 19,247 32 103,704.63 LE N-Split LE N-Split
O'Shesky, Katherine T DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 9 19.44 40,590.72 0 00 0.00 0 00 40,590.72 24,198.35 6,839 85 71,628.92 LE N-Split LE N-Split
Vogel, Ann M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 370 05 0.00 0 00 63,949.65 36,878.42 8,371 88 109,199 95 LE N-Split LE N-Split
Morris, Narcisa F DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 370 05 0.00 0 00 69,023.49 39,335.31 19,550 62 127,909.42 4199 ATS
Diaz, Joseph A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 26.66 55,666.08 0 00 0.00 0 00 55,666.08 33,146.74 19,342 89 108,155.71 4199 ATS
Billingsley, Sandra L DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 28.46 59,424.48 0 00 0.00 0 00 59,424.48 35,210.73 19,854.17 114,489 38 4199 ATS

Subtotal  480,198.24 1,670.11 0.00 0 00 481,868.35 278,074.08 127,526.18 887,468 61
MiCJIN Service Center
Aldrich, Wayne DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 260 00 0.00 0 00 63,839.60 36,564.94 20,481.49 120,886.03 4199 MiCJ N
Bennett, David A DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E P11 30.45 63,579.60 300 01 0.00 0 00 63,879.61 38,004.96 14,843.17 116,727.74 4199 MiCJ N
Vacant (Bur, Thomas) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN 21.17 44,202.96 0 00 0.00 0 00 44,202.96 26,764.89 11,050.74 82,018.59 Vacant MiCJ N
Hudak, Therese M DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 1,040 00 0.00 0 00 56,810.48 30,438.33 20,821 05 108,069 86 4199 MiCJ N

Subtotal 227,132.64 1,600 01 0.00 0 00 228,732.65 131,773.12 67,196.45 427,702 22
Total Audit & Training Section 1,083,504.96 4,310.23 0.00 0.00 1,087,815.19 628,284.29 277,401.27 1,993,500.75

 and Reporting Section
Worden, Jeannie F SECRETARY-A 9 24.21 50,550.48 296 63 0.00 0 00 50,847.11 29,345.62 7,731 61 87,924.34 4199 DAR
Barnes, Denise K DEPARTMENTAL SPECIALIST-2 13 35.87 74,896.56 790.10 0.00 0 00 75,686.66 40,984.10 1,521 92 118,192 68 4199 DAR
Easterbrook, Wendy S DEPARTMENTAL SPECIALIST-2 13 35.87 74,896.56 790.10 0.00 0 00 75,686.66 40,906.03 19,470 07 136,062.76 4199 DAR
Training Unit
Vacant (Blackburn, Tammy M) DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN A-10 21.17 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 Vacant DAR

Subtotal 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00
al Data Analysis and Reporting Section 200,343.60 1,876.83 0.00 0.00 202,220.43 111,235.76 28,723.60 342,179.79

 Positions Supported by CJIC
IDENTIFICATION (AFIS)
Fingerprint Identification Team
Dubois, Dana A DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-3 14 32.26 67,358.88 108 00 0.00 0 00 67,466.88 38,932.53 7,359 68 113,759 09 4199 AFIS
Barrett, Jaala M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST TRAINEE-E 10 24.39 50,926.32 108 04 0.00 0 00 51,034.36 28,805.95 13,088.14 92,928.45 4199 AFIS
Buitron, Ana C DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 10 21.90 45,727.20 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,727.20 26,370.07 7,092 39 79,189.66 4199 AFIS
Eastin, Deleana FINGERPRINT TECH SUPV-1 11 26.45 55,227.60 0 00 0.00 0 00 55,227.60 31,825.36 12,173 07 99,226.03 4199 AFIS

Subtotal 219,240.00 216 04 0.00 0 00 219,456.04 125,933.91 39,713 28 385,103.23

 Positions Supported by CJIC
DIT Programmers
Franklin, Charles Info Programmer/Analyst 12 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN
Boyce, John Info Programmer/Analyst 12 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN
Chava, Sowjanya Info Programmer/Analyst 12 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN
Yamini Rongala  (MICR) Info Programmer/Analyst 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 4199 ITADMN
Jamalpur, Vinod -Dashboard Info Programmer/Analyst 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN
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Sapkota, Tika - AICS Info Programmer/Analyst 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN
0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN
0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 IT4199 ITADMN

Subtotal 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00

Executive
vacant #N/A 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 To MSD
vacant #N/A 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 To MSD
vacant 0.00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 To MSD
Beatty, Steven G Dept Specialist 13 - lawyer 35.87 74,896.56 0 00 0.00 0 00 74,896.56 44,550.24 17,069 07 136,515 87 4199 EXEC

Subtotal 74,896.56 0 00 0.00 0 00 74,896.56 44,550.24 17,069 07 136,515 87
Freedom of Information Unit
Hinkley, Lori M DEPARTMENTAL MANAGER-4 15 43.97 91,809.36 370 05 0.00 0 00 92,179.41 52,903.58 15,899 66 160,982.65 4199 FOIA
Clark, Tiffany A SECRETARY-A 9 21.02 43,889.76 0 00 0.00 0 00 43,889.76 24,870.69 6,469 22 75,229.67 4199 FOIA
Vacant (Beckner, Jessina M) DEPARTMENT SUPERVISOR 12 27.69 0.00 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A 4199 FOIA
McDaniel, Nathan J DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 21.78 45,476.64 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,476.64 25,035.47 923 62 71,435.73 4199 FOIA
Fox, Judith A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 480 00 0.00 0 00 56,250.48 30,218.84 20,382 03 106,851.35 4199 FOIA
Goodwin, Bethany K DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 26.71 55,770.48 300.11 0.00 0 00 56,070.59 32,291.72 13,188 63 101,550.94 4199 FOIA
Pitonyak, Eric J DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.01 48,044.88 0 00 0.00 0 00 48,044.88 27,712.98 6,179 65 81,937.51 4199 FOIA
Schneider, Gladys A DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 1,040 00 0.00 0 00 51,110.24 27,693.42 14,316 09 93,119.75 4199 FOIA
Gackstetter, Lance E DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-E E9 23.98 50,070.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 50,070.24 27,299.82 7,721 51 85,091.57 4199 FOIA
Hultberg, Renee K DEPARTMENTAL TECHNICIAN-A 10 25.45 53,139.60 259 00 0.00 0 00 53,398.60 30,725.88 13,606 67 97,731.15 4199 FOIA
Dietrich, Tina k GENERAL OFFICE ASSISTANT-E E7 19.96 41,676.48 0 00 0.00 0 00 41,676.48 25,115.01 3,891 32 70,682.81 4199 FOIA
Jegla, Laura R GENERAL OFFICE ASSISTANT-E 5 15.31 31,967.28 0 00 0.00 0 00 31,967.28 19,001.93 11,697.79 62,667.00 4199 FOIA

Subtotal 567,685.44 #N/A 0.00 0 00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A
TOTAL OTHER POSITIONS 861,822.00 #N/A 0.00 0.00 #N/A #N/A #N/A #N/A

Mail Room
Piegols, Mark A GENERAL OFFICE ASSISTANT-E E7 21.65 45,205.20 0 00 0.00 0 00 45,205.20 24,500.07 7,331.19 77,036.46 To MSD
Confiscated Weapons
Weinrick, Platt R DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 0 00 0.00 0 00 68,653.44 41,076.44 1,398.12 111,128.00 To MSD
ASB  - 50% CJIC fees
Sible, Shawn W SENIOR DEPUTY DIRECTOR 20 68.15 142,297.20 0 00 0.00 0 00 142,297.20 77,176.74 11,166 05 230,639.99 To MSD
Dale, Angela D SENIOR EXEC MGT ASST-3 13 30.45 63,579.60 0 00 0.00 0 00 63,579.60 36,553.57 10,509 20 110,642 37 To MSD
Wichman, Mary F SENIOR EXECUTIVE ASST DPTY DIR 15 53.65 112,021.20 0 00 0.00 0 00 112,021.20 60,865.48 4,561.11 177,447.79 To MSD
Project Management Office
Shaw, Daniel M DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 0 00 0.00 0 00 68,653.44 38,894.48 13,718 30 121,266 22 To MSD
Departmental Services Division
Molzan, Lucinda L FINANCIAL ANALYST-A 12 32.88 68,653.44 0 00 0.00 0 00 68,653.44 40,844.41 15,033 80 124,531 65 To MSD
Semenchuk, Tara L ACCOUNTING SPECIALIST-2 FZN 13 35.87 0.00 0 00 0.00 0 00 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 To MSD
MIOC
Goodwillie, Ashley L DEPARTMENTAL ANALYST-E 9 19.96 20,838.24 0 00 0.00 0 00 20,838.24 12,566.82 454 04 33,859.10 4199 SOR-Fees

TOTAL OTHER CJIC FEES 569,063.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 569,063.52 319,911.20 63,717.77 952,692.49
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